



## Amanda A. Garganese

Associate

Providence

(401) 457-5398

[agarganese@hinckleyallen.com](mailto:agarganese@hinckleyallen.com)



### Practices

Litigation

### Education

Roger Williams University School of Law, J.D., 2016

*magna cum laude*

*Recognition for 100+ Hours of Pro Bono Work*

*Certification for 40+ Hours of Fundamental Mediation Skills Training*

Providence College, B.A., 2013

*Gamma Kappa Alpha Honor Society*

*The Cowl Newspaper Staff Writer*

### About

Amanda is an Associate in Hinckley Allen's Litigation Department. Prior to joining Hinckley Allen, Amanda was a Chamber Clerk for the Honorable Maureen McKenna Goldberg of the Rhode Island Supreme Court. In this position, Amanda conducted legal research and drafted published opinions on a variety of complex legal issues. She was a Judicial Law Clerk for the Rhode Island Supreme Court Trial Court Law Clerk Department and for the Honorable William P. Robinson III of the Rhode Island Supreme Court.

## **Credentials**

### **Work Experience**

Hinckley Allen

- Associate (2018-Present)

Rhode Island Supreme Court

- The Honorable Maureen McKenna Goldberg, Chamber Clerk (2017-2018)
- The Honorable William P. Robinson, III, Chamber Clerk (2016)
- Trial Court Law Clerk Department, Judicial Law Clerk (2016-2017)

DeLuca & Weizenbaum, Ltd.

- Law Clerk (2015)

Roger Williams University School of Law

- Research Assistant, Dean Michael J. Yelnosky (2014)

State of Rhode Island Office of the Attorney General

- Legal Intern, Civil Division (2014)

### **Charitable & Civic Involvement**

- American Cancer Society, Participant (2010-Present)

### **Professional Affiliations**

- Boston Bar Association (2018-Present)
- Federal Bar Association (2018-Present)
- Rhode Island Bar Association (2016-Present), Florence K. Murray Award Committee (2018-Present), Supreme Court Bench and Bar Committee (2018-Present), New Lawyers Committee (2017-2018); Ethics and Professionalism Committee (2017-Present)
- Rhode Island Women's Bar Association (2018-Present)

### **Bar Memberships**

- Massachusetts (2016)
- Rhode Island (2016)
- United States District Court, Rhode Island (2017)

## **Latest News & Insight**

### **Firm News**

[Hinckley Allen Welcomes Seven Attorneys to the Firm, September 4, 2018](#)

## Publications

Right of Publicity Law: Rhode Island, September 20, 2018



Albany Boston Hartford Manchester New York Providence